LEE GAMELSKY ARCHITECTS P.C.
6 December 2016

Ms. Racquel Michel

City of Albuquerque
Transportation Development
P.O. Box 1293

600 2™ Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87103

RE:  Albuquerque School of Excellence — Remodel
13201 Lomas Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM 87112

Building Permit NO. 201691547

Final Certificate of Occupancy: Traffic Circulation Layout
Dear Ms. Michel:
The Owner of the project referenced above has decided to not perform some of the Site
Improvements on the project as described and illustrated in the Drawings and TCL. The
playground/recreation areas on the west side of the building (within the parking lot) and on

the east side of the building will not be constructed at this time. The asphalt areas will
remain as is.

These items were redlined in the City and General Contractor’s Permit Sets.

Therefore, as suggested by Monica Ortiz, we would like to withdraw the TCL from the
Permit Set and not have that work as a condition of approval for a Final Certificate of
Occupancy.

If you have any questions or additional concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

ee amelslgr/m

2412 MILES ROAD SE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 TEL 505.842.8865 FAX 8421693 lee@Iganm.com



